§ 242b.3

three or more Regents, delivered to the Secretary, or upon the direction of the Chairman or of the Dean of the University (President).

(2) Additional meetings of the Board shall be held at such times and places as shall be specified in the notice of meeting.

§242b.3 Notice.

- (a) Notice of all meetings of the Board shall be sent by the Secretary to each Regent by mail, telegraph, or telephone.
- (b) Mailing a notice not less than 7 days before any meeting, or sending a telegram not less than twenty-four hours before a meeting, addressed to each Regent at his or her residence or place of business; or actual notice by telephone to such person not less than twenty-four hours before the meeting, shall be sufficient notice of any meeting. The recital by the Secretary in the minutes that notice was given shall be sufficient evidence of the fact.
- (c) A Regent may waive in writing notice of any meeting either prior to or subsequent to the holding of the meeting.
- (d) Public announcement of meetings shall conform to the Public Meeting Procedures of the Board of Regents, 32 CFR 242a.5.

§ 242b.4 Quorum.

A majority of all Regents in being shall constitute a quorum of the Board.

§242b.5 Voting.

- (a) The concurrence of a majority of the Regents present at a meeting shall be necessary for the transaction of business.
- (b) Unless a written ballot is required by a Regent, no actions taken by the Board need be by written ballot.
- (c) The Chairman of the Board and of each Committee is entitled to move, second, vote, and participate fully in any session to the same extent as if not a presiding officer.
- (d) At the direction of the Chairman, action may be taken by a majority of the Regents by notation voting, by voting on material circulated to Regents individually or serially, or by polling of Regents individually or collectively by telephone or by telegram, or by

similar procedure. Such action shall be reported by the Secretary at the next Board meeting.

§ 242b.6 Committees.

- (a) The Executive Committee shall be the one regular standing committee of the Board.
- (b) The Executive Committee will be composed of:
 - (1) The Chairperson of the Board;
- (2) The Vice Chairperson of the Board;
- (3) The Secretary of Defense or his designee;
- (4) The Dean of the University (President); and
- (5) A member of the Board appointed by the Chairperson. The Dean of the University will be a non-voting member whose presence will not be counted for the purpose of determining a quorum at any Executive Committee meeting.
- (c) The Executive Committee will possess all powers of the Board of Regents except the power:
- (1) To change the General Procedures and Delegations;
- (2) To appoint or remove the Dean of the University (President), Dean of the School of Medicine, Dean of the Military Medical Education Institute, Chairpersons of Departments and tenured faculty;
- (3) To amend the tenure policy of the University;
- (4) To establish post doctoral, post graduate and technological institutes;
- (5) To establish programs in continuing medical education;
- (6) To agree to utilize Federal medical resources on a reimbursable basis; (7) To affiliate with other univer-

[54 FR 11946, Mar. 23, 1989]

sities.

§ 242b.7 Officers of the University.

- (a) Dean of the University. (1) The Regents will appoint a Dean of the University who will also be known as the President.
- (2) The President will be appointed or removed only by an affirmative vote of a majority of the Regents.
- (3) At meetings of the Board of Regents, the President will be counted for the purpose of determining the presence of a quorum but will not vote.